
Monon Town and Township Public Library  
Board of Trustees  

Meeting Agenda // May 9, 2022, 4PM EST 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Approval of April 11 Board Meeting Minutes  
3. Claims/Payroll for April 2022/Treasurer’s Report 
4. Librarian’s Report – Items for Discussion/Action: 

a. Computer Upgrades 
b. Competitive Salaries  

 
 
 

5. Personnel Report – New hire(s)     
6. Old Business  

a. None  
 
 
 

7. New Business 
a. None 

 
 
 
 
 
 

8. Adjournment 
The next meeting is Monday, June 13, 2022 at 4PM.  



      Monon Town and Township Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting 
Monday, April 11, 2022, 4PM  

 
Present: Austin Stroud, Michele Buswell, Clark Raver, Jennifer Annis, Julie Hart, Lexi 
Reagan 
Absent:  Desi Kyle, Rosemary Cooley 
Call to Order: Called to order by Clark Raver at 4PM.  
 
Minutes - Julie Hart made a motion to approve the March 14 meeting minutes and Lexi 
Reagan seconded. All were in favor, and the motion passed.  
 
Finances/Treasurer’s Report - Julie Hart asked about us spending over half of the 
budget for professional services already. This was due to a payment to Harry 
Mohler/architect for the front entrance work in late 2021/early 2022. Jennifer Annis 
made the motion to accept the financial reports and sign the claim register. Michele 
Buswell seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion passed.   
 
Librarian’s report -Some minor repairs are needed to the elevator, so Austin has 
attached a quote to this librarian’s report. We went ahead and sent the first half of the 
payment even though this exceeds the typical amount we can do without board 
approval. This was just time sensitive.  We could switch this to be paid out of LIRF or 
Rainy Day if the board approves.  The elevator is still working fine, it’s just that 
eventually this needs to be done. Jennifer Annis called the elevator company during the 
meeting to verify this is for the contacts in the motor starter. Julie Hart made a motion to 
accept that Austin made the payment early, and the board agrees it should all come out 
of LIRF. Lexi Reagan seconded, and all present were in favor.  The motion passed.   

We’re still waiting to hear back on the grants Austin has submitted to help with the 
newspaper microfilming, microfilm reader, and bounding the newer newspapers.  The 
application for one isn’t due until April 28, but the Community Foundation of White 
County one is fully submitted.  

We’ve made available several of the items in the Library of Things so far, with a few 
more to go. The reception has been good on social media, but we haven’t seen much 
checkout activity yet. Lexi Reagan donated a VCR.  Michele mentioned the idea of 
putting that we don’t own the rights to the music that is included in videos we convert so 
we don’t have copyright claims on YouTube, Facebook, or elsewhere.. Austin 
mentioned that we could use a backup working VCR just in case we need it.   

We had our first ESL class on Wednesday, April 6 with 7 in attendance (8 with a child at 
the beginning). These will now meet weekly instead of the 1st and 3rd of the month. 



Michele Buswell mentioned the website Teacherspayteachers as a resource to possibly 
use.   

From Barbara: 

Our Outreach Reading program at the North White Elementary school is working out 
well. The students and teachers have been very welcoming. During the month of March.  
23 classrooms were visited reaching 575 students.  The classrooms range from Pre-
Kindergarten through 5th grade. These visits will continue on through the month of April. 
Two books are read during each visit and the students are brought up to date on library 
programs, how to get a library card and even what the library looks like and where to 
find it.    

The Seed Library is ready to go! The Vegetable Gardening program will officially start 
the seed program. The comments on Facebook have been very positive so we are 
hoping for a nice group of community members on Saturday.  With a library card each 
household can withdraw 6 different seed packets to start their own garden. We will be 
encouraging them to save seeds from their garden for the following year plus to bring 
the library seeds so that our Seed Library will grow. 

Personnel Report - Liliana Lopez-Sandoval has resigned from her position as a 
clerk/custodian. Laura is interested in cleaning on contract, if we can approve the draft 
of the contract Austin has included. She is limited on hours already being full-time if it 
remains an employee position. Michele Buswell made a motion to approve letting Laura 
clean the library on contract at a rate of $75/week, and Jennifer Annis seconded.  All 
present were in favor, and the motion passed. Austin said that we may advertise to 
have someone else working in the morning.  With our other new hire, Diana, we have 
the evening/after school hours covered.  She will be free to work during the day in six 
weeks when school lets out.   
 
Old Business - None 
New Business - None 
 
Julie Hart made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5PM and Jennifer Annis seconded.  
All present were in favor, and the motion passed.  The next meeting:  Monday, May 9, 
at 4PM.     
_______________________   _______________________ 
Clark Raver, President    Michele Buswell, Acting Secretary  





























Librarian’s Report – May 9, 2022 
 

The repairs to the elevator were completed.  

We received the Community Foundation of White County grant, and have dropped off the 2004-2021 
News & Review newspapers for bounding. We should be able to pick those up soon. 

Austin submitted the final application for the Indiana Historical Society grant with the Monon Civic 
Preservation Society (MCPS).  They had us make some corrections to our submission, so we aren’t all 
that optimistic on getting that fully funded for the microfilm reader and microfilmed newspapers.  If it 
doesn’t work out, if we have money left later in the year to give out of LIRF or Rainy Day, Austin thinks 
we should just go ahead and do it.   

The ESL class continues to grow.  Marissa is working on her certification. They had 13 this past week. She 
has a volunteer instructor from the county literacy group housed at the Monticello library. We’re hoping 
that she’ll eventually fully take over this group, and we will host them at the library to watch her 
instruction via Zoom. It will take too much staff time for us to continue to put together full lessons every 
week, but the need is there for this to continue.  

Austin is looking at options for upgrading the public computers.  We at least plan to upgrade the 
adult/upstairs computers. We’re exploring possible other options for the children’s area since those 
computers haven’t been used since before the pandemic.  I was hoping for approval to spend up to 
$5,000 or so out of LIRF or Rainy Day for computer upgrades as well as possibly adding some more 
hotspots.  They’ve become so popular that we don’t have many on hand at any given moment.  

Austin also would like to start a discussion about increasing our starting wages to be more competitive 
with other employers.  This would help us in hiring help in a quicker manner. Many retail and fast food 
locations are paying $10-$15 starting out, and Austin thinks we should make an effort to move the 
bottom closer to $10 for adult positions.  To be fair, this would require adjustments to everyone’s 
salaries.  Our starting salaries are much lower than places around us like the gas stations, Family Dollar, 
the Monticello Library, and similar. In looking at the salaries for libraries serving 3-5k in the state, the 
average director salary is $47,529 and the average assistant salary is $10.16 (with the average for clerks 
at $9.24).  For reference, this is where Austin got these statistics:  https://www.in.gov/library/services-
for-libraries/plstats/2021-statistics/  Austin has provided some recommendations for revisions on a 
salary schedule distributed to the board.  It will be easiest to accomplish this over multiple years.  

From Barbara: 

Our Outreach Reading program at the North White Elementary school was a huge success! 500 students 
listened to stories from the library during the month of April. The total number of students listening to 
stories was 1075 for the two months of the Outreach program.  On the last day of this program the new 
Book Bike was ridden to the Monon Elementary School. Mrs. Anderson’s Kindergarten class was looking 
forward to seeing the bike. They were all given their choice of a paperback book from the Book Bike. 

Summer Reading will be from June 9 – July 14 for K-5th grade 3:00 pm – 4:00 pm & Preschoolers  
11:00am-11:30 am. Beyond Summer Reading for 5th Grade and up will meet on Tuesday’s June 14 – July 
12 from 2:00pm – 3:00 pm. 

https://www.in.gov/library/services-for-libraries/plstats/2021-statistics/
https://www.in.gov/library/services-for-libraries/plstats/2021-statistics/


Collection Area April 2022 Circulation April 2021 Circulation April 2020 Circulation

Adult Fiction 212 166 29

Adult Non-Fiction 45 46 1

Adult/Juvenile DVDs/Videos 132 54 0

Adult/Juvenile Audiobooks 2 1 0

Magazines 51 33 0

Juvenile Fiction 115 59 0

Juvenile Non-Fiction 9 19 0

Young Adult/Teen 20 30 0

Video Games 2 2 0

Hoopla 28 22 0

Overdrive (ebooks/e-audio) 220 255 213

Hotspots 15 5 0

Library of Things 8 0 0

Total Circulation (# of checkouts) 859 692 243


	MeetingAgenda_5.9.22
	April 11, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes 
	Claims&FinancialReports
	LibrariansReport_5.9.22
	April2022CirculationStats
	2022 Salary Schedule



